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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Members of M/S PAVNA INDUSTRIES LTD. 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated IND AS Financial Statements of M/S PAVNA 

INDUSTRIES LTD.("the Parent"), its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together 
referred to as “the Group”), comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 
2025, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash Flow 

Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, 
and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of material 

accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “the 

consolidated financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements 
of the subsidiaries, referred to in the Other Matters section below, the aforesaid Consolidated 

Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘IND AS’), and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2025, and 

their consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated 

cash flows and their consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group, in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.



Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our 

report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information, compare with the financial statements of subsidiaries, audited by 

the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the 

work of the other auditors and consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the 

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far as 
it relates subsidiaries, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and 
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the 

Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including IND AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which 

have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the 
Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of 
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the 

respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of 
Directors either intend to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so.



The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible 
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 

), Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Parent has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
Group and its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 

related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Group and its associates and joint ventures to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial 

Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 
entities or business activities within the Group and its associates and joint ventures to 
express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the 

direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such 
entities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which 
we are the independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in 

the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by the other auditors,



such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of 

the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors (i) in planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entities 
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors 

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of three subsidiaries, namely, 

(a) Pavna Marketing Private Limited (PMPL); (b) Pavna Sunworld Autotech Private Limited 
(PSAPL); (c) Swapnil Switches Private Limited (SSPL); whose financial statements / financial 
information reflect total assets of Rs.2761.13 lakhs as at 31st March 2025, total revenues of 

Rs.4296.46 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.9.02 lakhs for the year ended on that date, 

as considered in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements / financial 

information have not been audited by us. These financial statements / financial information 
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the 

Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to 

the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of 
sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is 

based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to 
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements 
/ financial information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable. 

2. (A) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.



b) 

D] 

d 

e) 

2 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of 

the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and 

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made 
thereunder. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent 

as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent and 

the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies none of the directors 
of the Group companies in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

report in Annexure B. 

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 

197(16), In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is 

in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to 
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) 
which are required to be commented upon by us. 

(B)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

a. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending 
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group, Refer Note 44 to 

the consolidated financial statements. 

b. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts. 

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by parent, and its subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India. 

d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been 

received by the company from any person(s) or entities, including foreign 

entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis- 
statement. 

No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by 
the respective auditors of the subsidiaries whose financial statements have 
been audited under the Act, the parent and its subsidiaries have used an 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature 
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 
Further, during the course of our audit, we and respective auditors of the 

above referred subsidiaries, did not come across any instance of audit trail 

feature being tampered with. 

For ARUN VARSHNEY AND ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0005560C 

Sd/- 

Place:-ALIGARH CA. ARUN KUMAR 
Date: 26/05/2025 (PARTNER) 
UDIN: 25073299BMNXAH6172 Membership 073299 

No.



Annexure ‘A’ 

To the Independent Auditors Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of M/S 
PAVNA INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2025. 

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 

With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the 
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms 
of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and 

based on the CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in 
the Consolidated Financial Statements, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as 
provided to us by the Management of the Parent, we report that in respect of those companies 

where audits have been completed under Section 143 of the Act, there are no qualifications or 
adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said companies included 
in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

For ARUN VARSHNEY AND ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0005560C 

sd/- 

Place:-ALIGARH CA. ARUN KUMAR 
Date: 26/05/2025 (PARTNER ) 
UDIN: 25073299BMNXAH6172 Membership No. 073299



Annexure'B’ 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S PAVNA 
INDUSTRIES LTD. (“The parent”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the 

consolidated financial statements of the Company, its subsidiary companies, which are 
companies incorporated in India, as of that date for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and, which are 
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Parent, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by 

auditors of the subsidiary companies and joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in 
India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient



and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and joint ventures, which 

are companies incorporated in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 

and procedures that 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and 
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters 

paragraph below, the Parent, its subsidiary companies and joint ventures, which are companies 
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 

were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial 

control over financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.



Other Matters 

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 

subsidiary companies is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such 
companies incorporated in India. 
Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter. 

For ARUN VARSHNEY AND ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 0005560C 

sd/- 

Place:-ALIGARH CA. ARUN KUMAR 
Date: 26/05/2025 (PARTNER ) 
UDIN: 25073299BMNXAH6172 Membership No. 073299



Pavna Industries Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025 
(Al amounts are in lacs(X), unless otherwise specified) 

Asat s at 
Mot maren 2025 31 March 2024 AsseTS 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment n 896868 735077 Intangible Asset Under Development n 4381 3461 Right of Use assets 8 11790 15165 Financial assets 
Investments 

- Others 4 130210 91676 Deferred tax Assets(net] 093 Other Non Current assets s 21566 23318 
10,689.07 868698 Current assets 

Ioventories. 6 11,8477 977998 Financial assets 
Trade Receivable 7 432658 556967 Cash and cash equivalents 8 11490 058 Other Bank Balances 9 s91 56 Loans 10 Others 1 050 f100) Income tax assets (net) 12 8645 1647 Other current assets 3 120643 1683.23 Total current assets 

1718794 17,083.45 Total assets 
2787702 25,770.47 —_— 377047 

EQUITY AND LABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital i 139530 121808 Other equity 15 18,5763 608157 Non Controlling interest 164 123178 116828 Total equity 2120337 8.467.53 Non current iabilities 
Financial liabilties 
Long term Borrowing 17a 71085 148363 Lease libilities 38 18I0 15325 Other Non current financial iilties 18 290 7032 Provisions 1 30805 25261 Deferred tax iabiltes (net) E 3708 a2 

T ueis T imaes Current iabilties 
Financial lzbilties 
Borrowings 178 279229 1065175 Lease Liabiities 38 1093 235 Trade payabes 184 Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 85490 58183 Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 122385 321210 Other financial liabilties 194 sy 31907 Other current labilties 20 823 26573 Income Tax iabilites n (238 3183 Short term provisions 2 20061 18413 Total current iabilities B Y — T Total equity and liabilities  mane  moa 
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements This s the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For Arun Varshney & Associates Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of Chartered Accountants 
Pavna Industries Limited Firm's Registration No.. 005560C 

sd/- 
sd/- sd/- Arun Kumar 
Swapnii Jain Asha J; Partner 

Director Director Membership No.: 073299 
DIN: 01582555 DIN: 00035024 

sa/- sd/- sd/- 
Ravindralagannath Pise . “Palak Jain Kanchangupta Place: Aligarh 

Chief Executive officer ~ Chief Financial officer Company Secretary Date: 26/05/2025



Note 

Revenue: 
Revenue from operations 23 

Othes ome 24 

Total income 

Expenses: 
Cost of materials consumed 2 
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 2 
Change in Inventory of finished goods 27 
Employee benefits expense 28 

Finance costs 29 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 30 
Other expenses 31 
Total expenses 

Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Tax expense: 32 

Current tax 
Deferred tax credit 
Earlier years tax adjustments (net] 
Mat Credit adjustments. 
Total tax expense 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 
Other comprehensive income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans 
Income tax relating to above item 
Other comprehensive income / (loss) 

Total comprehensive Profit /(loss) for the year 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to 
- Owners of the company 
- Non- Controling interest 

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year attributable to 
- Owners of the company 
- Non- Controling interest 

Total comprehensive Profit /(loss) for the year attributable to 
- Owners of the company 
- Non- Controling interest 

Earnings per equity share (X 10 per share) 
Basic EPS on actual outstanding 3 
Basic & Diluted EPS weighted average 

‘The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date. 

For Arun Varshney & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No.: 005560C 

sd/- 

Arun Kumar 
Partner 
Membership No.: 073299 

sd/- 
Ravindra Jagannath Pise 

Chief Executive officer 
Date: 26/05/2025 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

30,823.69 31,687.49 
178.37 29983 

31,002.06 31,987.32 

18,004.87 17,160.21 
3,195.19 4,047.09 
(1,109.10) (960.24) 
323459 315113 
1,063.50 1,107.73 
1,30454 1,07025 
49290 4,840.17 

29,886.49 30,416.34 

111557 1,570.98 

31937 383.69 
(8.09) (1312) 

329 37057 

80428 1,200.41 

(1373) 1878 
346 @73) 

(1027) 1405 

79201 1214.36 

737.10 1,056.06 
6718 14435 

(6.56) 1026 
372) 379 

73054 1,086.32 
63.46 14814 

591 867 
591 867 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Pavna Industries Limited 

sd/- sd/- 

Swapnil Jain Asha Jain 
Director Director 

DIN: 01542555 DIN: 00035024, 

sd/- s 
Falak Jain Kanchan gupta 

Chief Financial officer  Company Secretary



Pavna Industries Limited 
Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(Al amounts ane i das(R), walss odlersise specied) 

A Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisaion expense 
Interest income on bank deposits 
Interest income on loan 
Interest expense on lease liability 
Loss/(Profit) on sale of PPE 
Provision for impairment on advances/ balance wrtten off 

terest expense on borrowings 
Operating profit before working capital changes 
Movement in working capital 
Inventorics 
Trade Receivables 
Other non current financial assets 
Other current financial assets 
Other current assets 
Other Non cusrent assets 
Other financial current liabilties 
Other financial non current liabiltics 
Other curecat liabilities 
Provision Long Term 
Provision Short Temn 
Trade payables 
Cash used in operating activities post working capital changes 
Income tas paid (net) 
Net cash used in operating actiities (A) 

B Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Sale of propesty, plant and equipment 
Salc of Investment in subsidaies 
Interest received 
Net cash used in investing actvitics (B) 
Cash flows from financing activitics 
Proceeds from issuc of shase capital 
Payment of Lease liability 
Finance cost paid 
Bonus / Dividend Paid 
Procceds from borcowings 
Net cash flows from financing acivities (C) 

o 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash cquivalents at the end of the year 

The accompanying notes form an integeal pact of these financial statements 
“This is statemcnt of cash flows referred 10 in our report of even date 

For Arun Varshney & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firis Registration No.: 005560C 

sd/- 

Arun Kumar 
Pastner 
Membership No.: 073299 

Place: Aligarh 
Date: 26/05/2025 

sd/- 

Ravindra Jagannath Pisc 
Chief Exceutive officer 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

111557 1,570.98 

130454 107025 
(4033) (0.56) 

1534 
(73.06) 376 

1.063.50 1107.73 
338555 376251 

(1.815.18) 
1,063.82 
(33403 54730 
62979 59958 

(3.11039) (2,06432) 
28559 2328 

- 255.00 

4033 086 
(2.78447) (1,785.18) 

1194144 s 

(4691) (46.68) 
(1,063.50) (1,107.73) 

(8,592.04) 237749 
2,258.99 1,223.08 

8432 (1252) 
30.58 453.09 

11390 3057 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Pavna Industries Limited 

sd/- 

april Jain 
Director 

DIN: 01542555 

sd/- 

Palak Jain 

Chief Financal officer 

sd/- 
Asha Jain 
Dircctor 

DIN: 00035024 

sd/- 

Kanchan gupta 
Company Secretary



Pavna Industries Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(Al amounts are in lacs(%), uness otherwise specified) 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 4 Other non current financial assets 

Margin money deposits (including interest accrued) (a) 
Margin money deposits o1 on 
Advance From Supplier . " 
Security deposits - 47819 
- Unsecured considered good 130198 0011 
Trade Recievable considered doubtfull 2034 

210 916.76 
(a)Includes Margin Deposit with Government authorities 

Asat Asat 
B OthernouTeIt Ry 31March2025 31 March 2024 

Prepaid expense 20566 18929 
Capital advances-Unsecured, considered good 1000 4389 

21556 3338 

Asat Asat 
Stoventories 31March2025  31March 2024 
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value, unless otherwise stated) 

5 57 
307135 266070 

Workin Progress 589935 583373 
Store and Spares 9632 1118 
Trading Material 88015 848,67 

La87.07 577938 
Impairment provision on Project i progress 

TLaa17 577558 

Asat Asat 
7Trade Receivable 31March2025  31March 2024 
Unsecured, considered good 432658 556967 
Unsecured, considered doubtul 5 

43258 556967 
Trade receivable aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 

Asat Asat 
§Cosh and cash equivalents 31March2025  31March2024 

Cash on hand 283 1857 
Balances with banks 2007 1201 

9 Other Bank Balances Jast Axt 

Balance with bank in deposit account having maturity of more than three months but are due for maturity within 591 456 
twelve months from balance sheet date (a) 

> 5.91 4.56 

(2) Includes Margin Deposit with Government authorities 

Asat Asat 

11 Other Current assets 31March2025 31 March 2024 

Security deposit to others 050 (1.00) 
0.50 (1.00) 

Asat Asat 
Rlocommtpronsty 31March2025 31 March2024 
Income Tax paid (net of provision for taxation) 86.45 1647



Asat Asat 

13 OhercuraRtene’s 31March2025 31 March 2024 

Prepaid expenses 32239 21498 
Advances to contractors and material supplirs 2 g 
Unsecured, Consider Good 75735 1,002.63 
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 5238 7101 
Other advances ©027) 136 
Balances with government authorities s091 35368 

158 1395 
118875 165761 

Amount receoverable - Others 1079 2561 
Less : Alowance for Impairment (net) 5 - 

54 1683.23 

Asat Asat 
Wy sec 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Authorized shares Number* Amount Number* Amount 
Equity shares of € 10 each with voting 3,00,00,000 3,00000 1,80,00,000 180000 
ights 

3,00,00,000 300000 1,80,00,000 10000 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
Equity share capital of face value of X 1,39,53,000 139530 12180800 121808 
10each 

139,53,000 139530 12150500 121808 

2. Reeonellation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginring and at the end of the ye 
Asat Asat 

31 March 2025 31 tharch 2020 
Number Amount Number Amount 

Salance at the beginning of the period 128 121808 12180 1218 
Shares Issued during the period . m2 2 = 
Bonus Issued during the period . 
Balance at the end of the year 13953 139530 12180 121808 

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of % 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled to one vote per 

share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors in any financial year is subject 

to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting, except interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company. 
the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of al preferential amounts. The 

gistribution will be In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. The equity shares shall be transferable subject to the 

provisions contained in the Articles of Association and in the agreements entered/zo be enterad into with the investors/shareholders from time 

totime. 

The Shareholders of the Company at their Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on October 23, 2024 passed Special Resolutions for the 

preferential issue of 23,77,000 Equity shares and 40,00,000 Fully Convertible Warrants (“Warrants*) at an issue price of Rs. 505/- per security, 
for an aggregate amount of up ta Rs. 322,03,85,000/-,in accordance with Sections 23, 42, 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Chapter V of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 

c. Details of shares held by Holding Company and shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

Name of the equity shareholder Asat Asat 

(Promotor) 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Number % Number * 

Smt. Asha Jain 58,21,950 41.73% 58,21,960 47.80% 

‘Shri Swapnil Jain 13,56,560 972% 13,565,560 11.14% 

P.J. Wealth Management and Consultan' 9,97,040 7.15% 9,97,040 8.19% 

81,75,560 58.59% 95,32,120 78.26% 



15 Other Equity 

General Reserve 
Opening balance 
‘Add: Transfer from Profit/(loss) 
Closing balance (A) 

Capital Reserve 
Opening balance 
Add : Sale of Subsidiary 
Closing balance (B) 

Securities premium 
Opening balance 
Add: Addition during the year 
Expense on issue of Preferrential Shares 1 
Closing balance (C) 

Profit/ (Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss 
Opening balance 
Less: Issue of Bonus Shares 
Less : Dividend 
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax impact) 
Less: Transfer to general Reserve 
Closing balance (0) 

Total (A+B+C+D) 

16A Non Controlling Interest 

Non Controlling Interest 
Opening Balance 
Entity sold during the year 
NGl share in current year Profit 
Closing Balance 

17A Long term borrowing 

Secured 
Indian rupee term loan from Bank 
Indian rupe term loan from financial institutions. 
Indian rupee vehicle loan from Bank 
Unsecured 
Indian rupee loan from related parties. 
From Directors & KMPs. 
From Corporate entities. 

178 Short term Borrowings 

Secured 
Cash credit facilities from Bank / financial institutions - Secured 
Cash credit facilities from financial institutions - Unsecurec 
Current maturities of long term borrowings - Secured 

Total 

18A Other Non current financial liabilities 

Security deposit from customer 
Trade payable Long outstanding. 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

162 162 

162 162 

1130 19.46 
9184 

11130 1130 

139872 138872 
877239 - 

(38.17) 
10132.94 1398.72 

4,569.93 3528.64 

737.10 1,056.06 
(6.56) 10.26 

(25.02) (25.02) 
5,275.45 4,569.93 

1552132 081 

Asat Asat 
31March 2025 31 March 2024 

116828 120452 
= 22439 

6346 14814 
123178 116828 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

- 143103 

71085 1260 

710.85 1,433.63 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

210.60 753734 

2,391.19 2,479.00 

190.71 635.40 

2,792.49 10,651.75 

R S - X 
Asat Asat 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

3.00 12.50 

—— MR, 
.00 7032



19A Provisions. 

Provision for employee benefits (a) 
Gratuity 

(a) Refer Note 36 

20 Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Deferred tax assets/labilities on account of :- 
Property, plant and equipment 
Unused business losses 
Origination and reversal of temporary difference due to employee expenses 
Effect of adoption of Ind AS 
Others 

Deferred tax Assets (net) 
Deferred tax assets/liabilities on account of :- 
Property, plant and equipment 
Unused business losses 
Origination and reversal of temporary difference 
Effect of adoption of Ind AS 

Others 

18 Trade payables # 

Due to micro and small enterprises 
Due to others (a) 

19 Other Financial liabilities 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Payable to employees 

20 Other current liabilities 

Advance received from customers 
Statutory dues payable 

21 Income tax liabilities 

Income Tax Payable (Net of advance tax) 

22 Short term provisions 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31March 2024 

308.05 26261 
308.05 26261 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

12238 116.60 

(78.35) 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

(8.74) (7.90) 
(3.88) (3.88) 

4695 a4 
233 216 
427 4.00 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

854.90 68183 
122385 321210 
2,078.75 389393 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

- [ 
753 319.03 

317.53 319.07 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31March 2024 

5932 3420 
2691 23154 
8323 265.74 

Asat Asat 
31March 2025 31March 2024 

(2.88) 3153 
2.8 3153 

Asat Asat 
31 March 2025 31March 2024 

20061 18413 
200.61 18413 



Pavna Industries Limited 

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in locs(%), unless otherwise specified) 
Furniture 

23 Revenue from operations 
Sale of products 
Other operating revenue 

24 Other income 

Interest income on: 

Bank deposits 

Loan Given 

‘Security deposits mearsured at amortised cost 

Income tax refunds. 
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Income from export incentive 
Rent received 
Foreign Exchange fluctuation gain (Net) 
Gain on investments carried at fair value through profit or loss 
Excess liability/provision written back 

Miscellaneous income 

25 Cost of raw material & components consumed 

Inventory at the beginning of the year 
Add: Purchase during the year 

Less: Inventory at the end of the year 

26 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 

Purchases of material 

Packing expense 

Freight & Cartage Inward 

27 Changes in Inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 
Closing Inventories. 
Trading Material 
Work in Progress 

Opening Inventories 
Trading Material 
Workin Progress 

28 Employee benefits expense 

Salaries, wages and bonus 
Contribution to provident and other funds 
Gratuity expense 

Staff welfare expenses 

Less : Personnel Cost capitlized during the year # 
Net Employee benefits expense 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

30,823.69 31,687.49 

30,823.60 31,687.49 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

4033 086 

3506 3524 

73.08 376 
1387 2317 
060 050 
(068) (a21) 

- (1.79) 
- 002 

16.12 242.13 
17837 299.83 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

2,660.70 4,306.73 
18,415.52 16,899.85 
21,076.22 21,206.59 
3,071.35 4,046.38 

18,004.87 17,160.21 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

3157.07 3,892.06 

3781 153.90 

031 113 

319519 4,047.08 

131165 1247.44 
661143 556658 

980.25 765.00 
583373 508874 

(1,109.10) (960.24) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

2,610.99 2,738.99 
22336 203.69 
7871 8491 
43968 453.05 

335273 3,490.64 
(118.14) (339.51) 

3,234.59 3,151.13 

#Being portion of Employee Cost of Research & Development division engaged in dies and tools development.



29 Finance costs. 

Interest expense 
Interest expense on Term loan 
Interest expense on Security deposit 
Other borrowing costs 
Interest on lease obligation 

30 Depreciation and Amortisation 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
Depreciation on right of use assets 

31 Other expenses 

Factory expenses. 

Consumption of stores and spares 
Diecasting/ Job work charges 
Material Testing Exp 
Packing material 
Gas Expenses. 
Power & Fuel 
Advertisement and publicity 
Bank charges 
Communication & Postage Expense 
Donation 
Electricity expenses. 
House keeping expenses 
Insurance Expenses 

Legal and professional fees 
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and equipment 
Non competitive fees 
Payments to auditorsi# 

Printing and stationery 
Rates and taxes 

Rent 

Building Rent 
Machine Rent 

Repair and maintenance - Machinery 
Repair and maintenance - office 
Repair and maintenance - Computer 
Vehicle running and maintainance expense 
Research and development expenseft##t 
Sales promotion expenses 
Security charges 
Software expenses 
Trade mark royaity 
Travelling and conveyance-Foreign 
Travelling and conveyance-Local 
Provision for impairment on advances/ balance written off 
Bad debts 
1S0 TS centification expense 
Export Expenses 
‘Warranty daim/ Line rejection expense 

Office expense 
Rebate & Discount 
Prior Period expense 

1PO Exp. 
Pollution Control Expenses 

Foreign Currency Fluctuation 
Freight & forwarding expense 
Miscellaneous expenses 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31March 2024 

7536 96.88 

931.62 930.00 

4118 6267 

1534 1817 
1,063.50 1,107.73 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

127077 1,036.49 
3377 3377 

30454 070.25 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

78490 756.28 
89417 134442 

487 

55653 68498 
1371 3067 

3269 249 
2787 23.06 

19.46 16.62 

3613 2787 
3131 36.66 

64.60 96.29 

158.06 170.78 

344 320 

1187 10.86 

732 54.56 

10832 8701 
5.76 425 

.77 2586 

55.48 40.82 

148564 14101 
097 119 

91.82 11032 

6.01 9.89 

1755 191 
7886 8365 

- 161 
14593 8013 

- 7069 

033 533 

72.24 12804 

2313 3305 
19496 26257 

363 345 

550.9 

4,192.90



# Consumption of Stores, spares, packing and tools 
Opening stock 
Add: 

Consumption of stores, tools and spares parts 
Consumption of Packing materials 
Consumption of polishing and plating material 
Less: Closing stock 
Net Consumption of stores ,spares, Packing & tools. 

## Payment to auditors 

As auditors. 
-Audit fees 

32 Income tax 

Tax expense comprises of: 
Current tax 
Deferred tax credit 
Earlier years tax adjustments (net) 
Minimum Alternative Tax 
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 

Deferred tax credit 
Income tax expense reported in the statement of Other comprehensive income 

For the year ended For the year ended 
27956 47494 

57123 348.26 
386.85 142 

, 023 
45274 27956 
784,90 756.28 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31March 2024 

33 320 
334 320 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

31937 38269 
(8.09) (14.10) 

31129 369.60 

513 (0.98) 
5.13 (0.98) 

The major components of income tax expense and the reconiliation of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of the Company and 
the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows: 
Effective Income Tax Rate 

Accounting profit before income tax 
At India's statutory income tax rate 

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income: 
Item on which deferred tax has not been created 

Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed 
Effect of tax incentive 
Earlier years tax adjustments (net) 
Impact of change in tax rate 
Others. 
Income tax expense 

33 Earnings per share 

Net Profit/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders 
Nominal value of equity share in & 
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year® 
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year* 
Weighted average number of equity shares™ 

Basic Earning per Share on actual outstanding at year end 
* These are in absolute numbers 

25.168% 25.168% 

111557 1,570.98 
280.77 38538 

280.77 39538 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

737.10 1,056.06 

1,21,80,800 1,21,80,800 
1,39,53,000 1,21,80,800 
1,24,81,831 1,21,80,800 

591 867



Pavna Industries Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended 2025 
(A mounts s b cst),unkes cerse specied) 
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Pavna Industries Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended . 2025 
(A1l omounts ore in locs(¥). unless otherwise specified) 

38 Leases 

() Right of Use Assets 
Particulars Buildings. [Totar 
[As at 31 March 2023 381 38381 
|Additions B - 
Deietions - - 
A5t 31 March 2024 2381 28381 
additions = E 
Deletions - - 
a5 at 31 March 2025 EEETY 75381 

|Accumulated Depreciation 
a5 3t 31 March 2023 5838 ECED 
(Charges during the year 377 377 
Deletions - - 
|As at 31 March 2024 15235 JEr3E) 
|Charges during the year BT BT 
Deletions - - 
|As at 31 March 2025 16557 16552 

Net Carrying Value 
s at 31 March 2024 15166 15166 

[As at 31 March 2025 117.50 11790 

(i) Lease Liabilties 
Particulars [Corrent___[Non Current [fotal 
As 2t 31 March 2023 958 723 0187 
Acitions - - - 

[ Accretions of nterest - 1817 1817 
[Payments of lease fabities 2624 2088 (46.69)] 
[Deletions - - - 
[Re-classification from non current to current 1872 2009 (©37) 
[As at 31 March 2024 235 15326 17561 
[Additions. - - B 
|Accretions of interest - 1534 1534 
Payments of lease iabities 1689 3002 691 
eletions = - < 
[Re-classifcation from non current to current s47 557 010 
As at 31 March 2025 1093 13301 14394 



Pavna Industries Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in lacs(®), unless otherwise specified) 

A. Equity share capital* 

[ Opening balance as c"::":'“" ':‘","V Balance as at 
ek 2t 31 March 2022 2 31 March 2024 during the year 

Equity share capital 1,218.08 . 1,218.08 

=5 
- Opening balance as | €M S | pance asat 

el at 31 March 2024 g 31 March 2025 during the year 

Equity share capital 121808 177.22 139530 

B. Other equity** 
Reserves and Surplus oal 

Particulars General Reserve /share | FemeUreme | ppy Security Premium | Retained Earnings | Capital Reserve - "¢ | ntofdefined | 1O 
Warrant benefit plans 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 139872 348612 1946 162 4251 | 404844 
Profit/ (Loss) for the period - 1,056.06 = = 1,056.06 

ive i net of |Other comprehensive income for the year (i N 1026 1026 

taximpact) 
(Change Due to sale of subsidary (2502) s184 6681 
‘Balance as at 31 March 2024 1,398.72 4,517.16 111.30 162 52.77 6,081.57 

Profit/ Loss) for the period 877239 737.10 2 ~ | ss0549 
(Other comprehensive income for the year (net of - - - (636)  (656) 
Expense on issue of Preferrential Shares 1 (38.17) (38.17) 
[Money received aginst Share Warrant 3,03000 3,030.00 
Balance as at 31 March 2025 10,132.94 5,254.26 11130 3,031.62 45.22 | 18,576.34 

“Refer note 14 for detoils 
“Refer note 15 for details 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
This s statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date 

For Arun Varshney & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Pavna Industries Limited 
Firmi's Reglstration. No.: 00S560C 

sd/- sd/- sd/ 
Arun Kumar Swapnillain  Asha Jain 
Partner Director Director 
Membership No.: 073299 DIN: 01542555 DIN: 00035024 

sd/- sd/- sd/- 

Ravindra Jagannath Pise Palakain Kanéhan gupta 
Chief Executive officer Chief Financial officer Company Secretary



Pavnc Industries Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(All ameunts are in lacs?), unless otherwise specified) 

Note 1: Corporate Information 

The Consolidated Financial linformation comprise the restated financial information of Pavna Industrics Limited hereinafter referred 1o as the (‘Pavna Industries 

T OO et “The Company’) and its subsidiaries, (the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group), for the years ended fForming part of the 

e Gonsolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025. Pavna Industries Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India on 19 April 

e tor the Provision of Companics Act 1986. The Company is engaged in the busincss of manufacturing of Locks, Auto Locks and Auto Parts in India. 

Note 2: 
Basis of Preparation: 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant prescntation requirements of the Companics Act 2013. The financial statements have been prepared in 

‘aceordance with the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments that are ‘measured at fair value as required under relevant Ind AS. 

The financial statements are presented in 2 and all values are rounded to the nearest Lacs upto two decimal places except otherwise stated. 

These Consolidated Financial Information comprise the financial information of Pavna Industries Limited hereinafter referred to as the ("Pavna Industries Limited” or 

“The Company’) and its subsidiaries, (the Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group'), for the years ended forming part of the Consolidated 

Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025. Pavna Industries Limited is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India on 19 April 1994 under the 

Provision of Companics Act 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Locks, Auto Locks and Auto Parts in India. 

1. Corporate Information 

The Group consists of 5 units i.. Pavna Industries Limited (Holding Company) and its 4 (four) subsidiaries Companics namely 

1) Pavna Marketing Private Limited (PMPL) 
(2) Pavna Sunworld Autotech Private Limited (PSAPL) 

(3) Swapnil Switches Private Limited (SSPL) 
{4) Pavna Auto Engineers Private Limited (PAEPL) 

a. Basis of Consolidation 

entity. 
“ne consolidated from the date control commences unti the date control ceases. 

‘mmmremwhmmnmnmmnu.nin-cnezimmmdd;
mmmsinfinnmmmmdnngsmmeummofwmummunt

 

control listed above. 

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the 

practical ability to direct the relevant etvitics of the nvestee uniatesally. The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in asscssing whether or not 

The Company's voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including: 

a) the size o the Company's helding of voting rights relative o the size and dispersion of holdings of the other voic holders; 

) potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote holders or other partics; 
o) rights arising from other conractual arrangements; and 
d).nynfldin'mmlfnntlnddwummnwsdutindhumm(:ommyhnsmdoesnmhnvc,t

htcmllhfli!ymdir:flml-dflmanivi\icsurh:l.imcv_h.t 

Gecisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous sharcholders’ mectings. 

Wdlmfimk@lmmmmm:mmwmbfimmnen!flwhm!he@
mpnny!nlesmnmlo{m: subsidiary. Specifically, 

e and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated Profit or Loss from the date the Company gains control 

until the date when the Company ceases to control the subsidiary. 

Wheneves necessary, adjustments are made to the consolidated financial statements of subsidiarics to bring thir accounting policies into ine with the Group's 

&ccounting policics. 

Allintra-group assets and liabilties, cquity, income, expenises, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are climinated in full on 

consolidation. 

Details of subsidiary company considered in the consolidated accounts: 

P 

2 Ma ,2025 
Pavna Marketing Private Limited 100.00%) 

Pavna Sunworld Autotech Private Limited 74.00%) 

Pavna Auto Engineering Private Limited 50.74%) 

Swapnil Switches Private Limited 50.74%) 

Basis of preparation of Consolidation Financial Statemnets 

The Consolidation Financial Statements of Company for the year ended have been preparered using the historical audited general purpose Enanacial stateminets of the 

Copmany as at respective Financial year ended which was prepared under generally accepted accounting principles in Indai{IND-As) and originally approved by the 

Board of Directors of the Company at that relevent time. 

Accouning Policies adopted in the preparation of Consolidation Accounts : 

The cosolidated accounts related to Pavna Industries{Holding Company) ans ts subsidiaries namely 

1. Pavna Marketing Private Limited (PMPL) 
2. Pavna Sunword Autotech Private Limited (PSAPL) 
3. Swpnil Swiches Private Limited (SSPL) 
4. Pavna Auto Engincers Private Limited (PACPL) 
(hereinafier collectively refered as "Subsidiary Companies"), have been prepared in accordance with IND-AS 110: 

issued by the Institute of India. 
The Consolidated Finanacial Information: 

Note 2.1: Significant accounting policies 
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he preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimatcs and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

T D ensca, assets and liabilitics, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Liabiltcs, Uncertainty about these assumptions and 

i aten could result i outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilties affected in future periods. 

Judgements: 
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policics, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts 

recognised in the financial statements: 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment 

The Company revicws the useful lie of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reasscssment may result in change in depreciation 

expense in future periods. 

Estimates and Assumptions: 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material 

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described Delow. The Company based its assumptions and cstimates on 

parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to 

P eex changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the contral of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur, 

Recoverability of deferred taxes 

I asscesing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it s probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be 

o T itimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary 

vences become deductible. Management considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in melking this asscssment. 

Current versus non-current classification 

e Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classiication. 

Assets: 
An asset is treated as current when itis: 

) Expected to be realised o intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 

b) Held primasily for the purpose of trading 
o) Expected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporting period, or 
3 Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exchenged or sed to sertle & kiability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period. 

‘Al other assets ase classified as non-current. 

Liabilities: 

A liability is current when: 
{a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
{b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
{c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting or 
{6 There is mo unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the zeporting period 

All other liabilitics are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and lisbilitics. 

cyele: The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing aad their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has 

identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 

Propesty, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost less eccumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost 

PPy expendituxe that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct services, 

g other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for their intended s and cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and 

borrowing costs for long-term construction projects f the recognition criteria are met. 
'n::prcsn—nlvu.luceffluexpttllfimfil‘m’Ihed:wmmiss‘m:ingdmauet-fini‘su:ish\d

udtdinthemslo{dummufivcumflm:mgnifimu-flu'ilforn 

provision are met. 
B o of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no futare economic benefits are expected 

e e Ay gain or loss arising on de-recogaition of the asset (calculated e the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 

asset) is included in the staiement of profit and loss within other income. 

Depreciation: Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per useful life specified in schedule Il to the Companics Act, 2013. Depreciation is calculated 

on & pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On_assets sold, discarded, etc. during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of salc/discard. Further, the 

Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 requires that uscful life and depreciation for significant components of an msset should be determined seperately. The 

Sientification of signiGicant components is mater of technical judgement and is decided on case t casc basis; wherever ‘applicable. 

The company has used following rates to Provide depreciation which coincides with the ratcs indicated with schedule f of the act o1 its property, plant and. 

[Asset Category [Useful Lives estimate by the. ment (Years) 

Factory Buildings 30 Years 

Pland and Machinery 8 Years 

Computer 3 Years 

Office Equipment 
10 Years 

Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 

|Commercial Vehicles 8 Years 
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‘Subsequent costs: The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is to be recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant 
and cquipment, if it is probable that the future cconomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the 
Carrying Amount of the replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day scrvicing of property, plant and equipment to be recognised in statement of profit 
and loss as and when incurred. 
Capital work in progress: Capital work in progress comprises the cost of fixcd assets that are not ready for theis intended use at the reporting date. 

4) Intangible 
Recognition and measurement 

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company to be measured initially at cost. Intangible asscts with finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated 

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Software purchased by the Company are amortized on a straight line basis over 5 Years. 

Amounts paid towards technical know-how fees for specifically identified projects/products being development expenditure incurred towards product design is carried 

forward based on asscssment of benefits arising from such expenditure. Such expenditure is amortized over the period of expected future sales from the related 

product, i.c. the estimated period of 60 to 72 months on straight line basis based on past trends, commencing from the month of commencement of commercial 
menduatinn 

) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs consists of interest and amortization of ancillary costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use o sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of 
interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as 
an adjustment o the borrowing costs. 

) Foreign currencies 
Functional and presentational currency 
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees () which is also the Company’s functional currency. Functional currency is the currency of the 
primary economic eavironment in which a Company operates and is normally the currency in which the Company primarily gencrates and expends cash. Al the 
financial information presented in * except where otherwise stated. 

Transactions and balances 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. 
Monctary assets and liabiities denominated in foreign currencies ere translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences 
erising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss. 
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate 

_ at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in & foreign currency are translated using the 

exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

@ Derivative (Forward contract) 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of 
cach reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately. 

h) Revenue Recogmition 
Revenue o be recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue to be 
measured at the fair value of the consideration reccived or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties 
collected on behalf of the government. 

Sale of goods 
The Company recognized revenue when (or as) a performance obligation was satisfied, i.c. wher ‘control’of the goods underlying the particular performance obligation 
were transferred to the customer. Further, revenuc from sale of goods is recognized based on a 5-Step Methodology which is as follows: 
Step 1: Identify the contractls) with a customer 
Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract 
Step 3: Determine the transaction price 
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract 
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation 
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price 
concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. 

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue eamed over billings on contracts. Contract assets are classified as unbilled seccivables fonly act of 
invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms. Uncarned or deferred revenue is 
recognised when there is billings in excess of revenues. 
Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction 
with the original contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to  new performance obligation, o transaction price of an existing obligation could 
undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for. 

adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct 
adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recogaised will not occur 

o) The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price 
{0 each performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. 
&) The Company exercises judgement in 

customer, etc. 

Rendering of services 
Revenue from services rendered is recognized in profit or oss in proportion 1o the stage of completion of the 
{ransaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed by reference to surveys of work performed. 
Job work and development charges are recognized upon full completion of the job work and development services and when all 
‘ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, on delivery of the goods and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the col
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Interest income 
For all debt instruments measured cither at amortized cost o at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the cffective 

interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or reccipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter 

period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest 

Tate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and 

similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in the statement of profit and loss 

i) Inventories 
Inventories ase stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the first in, first out basis. The cost of finished goods and work in progress 
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. Net realisable value is the estimaled selling price in the ordinary course of 
Dusiness, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The Cost in case of Work-in-Progress and finished goods to be 
inclusive of allocable manufacturing overheads. The Provision for obsolescence to be made whenever necessary. 

0 Leases 

Finance lease 

Leases of property, plant and equipment are classified as finance leascs where the lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership to the 

Company. 
Operating lease 
Lenses in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee arc classificd as operating leases. Payments 

made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the 

payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. 

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116, Leases, was notified as part of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2019, issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, vide notification dated March 30, 2019. 

%) Employee's Benefits 
Short Term Employee Benefits: All employce benefits expected to be settled wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term 

employee benefits. When an employce has rendered service to the Company during an accounting period, the Company recognises the undiscounted amount of short- 

term mplm’mbemfiutxpemdInbcpaidinadnmgforlhnmic:usal\expenae\mlu!lnuhfl’lndASfcquir&mpcrmllsl)nindus'wluhhzbenfiuindu 
cost of an asset. Benefits such as salaries, wages and short-term compensated absences, bonus and ex-gratia etc. are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the 

period in which the employee renders. the related service. 

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid after deducting any emount already paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the 
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount &s a result of past service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated 

reliably. If the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benelits, the Company recognises that excess as an assct /prepaid expense 1o the extent 

that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund. 

Defined contribution plan 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plen under which an entity pays fixed contributions to a statutory authority and will have o legal or 

constructive obligation to pay further amounts. 

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is & defined contribution scheme and contributions paid/payable towards Provident Fund and Employee stat 

insurance scheme (ESI) are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the emplovee renders the related service. 
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Defined benefit plan 
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible ezployees. The plan provides for  lump sum paymen to vested 
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount based on the respective employec's salary and the tenure of 
cmployment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits pavable in future based on an 
independent actuarial valuation report using the projected unit credit method as at the year end. 

The obligations are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields 
Government bonds at the reporting date with a term that matches that of the Labilities. 
Re.measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest 
and if applicable), s reflected immediately in Other Comprehensive Income in the statement of profit and loss. All other expenses related 1o defined benefit plans are 
recognised in statement of profit and loss as employee benefit expenses. Re-measurements recognised in Other Compichensive Income will not be reclassified to 

“tatoment of profit and loss hence it s treated as part of retained carnings in the statement of changes in equity. Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of 
any defined benefit plan are recognised when the curtailment or settlement occurs. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs. 

ailable on 

Provisions 

General 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) s  result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

When the Company expects some or all of a provision 10 be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is 

virtually certain. 

The expense relating to a provision s presented in the statement of profit and loss, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of moncy is material, 
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of discount is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. 
oowisions are reviewed at the end of each eporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. I it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources 
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. 

instrument 
‘A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for onc entity and a financial liability or equity instrument for another entity. 

Financial Assets. 

Initial recognition and measurement 
'All financial asscts are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial asscts not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are 

attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categorics: 
~Debt instruments at amortised cost 
“Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH 
“Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 
“Equity instruments measared at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH 

De-recognition 
A finanetal asset (o, where epplicable, a past of a financial asset) is primarily derecogniscd (i.c. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when: 
i) The contractual rights to receive cash fows from the asset has expired, o 
{i) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the Financial asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full 
ithout material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and cither (&) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
Saset, ar (b) the Company has neither transicrred nor retained substantially al the risks and rewards of the asset, but has ransferred control of the asset. 

Financial Liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits received etc. 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categorics: 

~Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
-Financial habilities at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 

De-recogaition 
A fimanial liabilty is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an cxisting financial liability is replaced by 
Another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 
‘reated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts s recognised in the 
statement of profit end loss. 

v 

Impairment of financial assets 
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applics expected credit loss (ECL) mode] for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the lollowing financial assets and credit 

risk exposure: 
Finantial assets that are debt instruments, and are initially measured at fai value with subscquent measurement at amortised cost e.5., trade and other receivables, sccurity deposits, 

loan to employees, etc. 
The Company to be follows ‘simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables. 
The application of simplified approach does not requie the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, i to be recognises impairment loss allowance based on lfetime ECLa et 

‘each reporting date, right from ts initial recognition. 
SOL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (.., all casth 

‘shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. 
As & practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portilio of its trade receivables. The pravision matrix is based on its 

historeally observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and s adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historicaly obscrved default 

rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Y S \ 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and Toss// /7 - 
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©) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether 
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. 
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) is the greater of its value in se or its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest 
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (CGU). 

An impairment loss is recognized, if the carrying amount of an asset or its COU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount and is recognised in statement of profit and loss. 
Impaisment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at end of each reporting period for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is 
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only 10 the extent that the asset's carrying amount does 
ot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised 

p) Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received 10 scll an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place cither: 
(@) In the principal market for the asset or kiability, or 
(b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Lability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that 
‘market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and 
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 
The Company uscs valuation techniques that are appropriatc in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the 
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, 
‘based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: E 
Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobscrvable 

For asscts and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels 
in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting period. 

q) Taxes 
Current income tax. 
Current income tax assets and lisbilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws 
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 
Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income (OCI) or in equity). 
Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in 
the tax retumns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax assets and Labilities are measurcd at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax 
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting ate. 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax 
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Labilities arc offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred 
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same texation euthority. 

1) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which 

are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash balance on hand, cash balance at banks and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they arc considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management. 

#) Eamings per share (EPS) 
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding as at the end of reporting period. 

Diluted EPS amounts arc calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issucd on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into 
equity shares. 
We have also calculated EPS amount by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the sharcholders of the Company by actual outstanding number of equity shares 
as at the end of reporting period. 

t) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

occurs. 
#) Stores and spares used for operation & maintenance are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 

Cost is determined on weighted average cost method. ( 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and eu.imne&\ cos 

) Segment Reporting: C 
‘The Group is primarily engaged in the business of menufacture of auto components for two wheeler, four wheelers and commercial vehi 
governed by the same set of risks and returns but subject to the geographical industry trends and hence the roup's busincss activitics 
business segment. Hence disclosure of Segment wise information is not applicable under IND AS - 108. Geographical segment is not material and



Pavna Industries Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2025 

3 Notes on Consolidated financial Statements 

3. There is no employee wh s n the receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,2013. 

Trade receivables, Trade paybles, Loans & advances and unsecured Loans have been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation, The Company has not received any intimation 
from supplier regarding their status under micro,small and ment Act, 2006 and hence , tany in relation to. unpald as at the year ended together with 

b, interest paybles as required under the said Act have not furnished. We hove put the amaunt of outstanding o 1hos partes for which wé hav recevd the deciaaton We hav sent 
declaration in form of mail 10 all vendiers but only few have responded,which has been which has been above The paybles on these Outstanding amount is 

immaterial due to which tis not provided. 

In the opinion of the management the value on realization of current assets,Loans & Advance in the ordinary cource of business, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the Balance. 
© Sheet 

4. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security other than the personal guarantee of the persons. 

. The Management has confirmed that adequate provisions have been made for al the known and determined labilities and the same i not in excess of the amount reasonably required. 

f. Paymnent to Auditors 

Year Ended 31 
e [March, 2025 

[Audh Fees 38 
Total 34 

& Related party Disclosur 
The transactions with related parties are disclosed in Note No.35 

h. Deffered Tax Liability have been created curing the current year as per the provisions prescribed in AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

i Other information 
1. there is dispute regarding accidental claim by worker which amount to to apprximately Rs.17 Lakhs. 

2 There are certain charges open at MCA portal These charges are created against the loan availed and which has been fully repaid. We have got no dues certificate from respective institution and 
charge satisfaction from fling with MCA s under process. 

3 Since payments to MSME creditors has been made by way of Account Payee Cheques, withen the specified time fimits hence no provision has been made. 

For Arun Varshney & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Pavna Industries Limited 
Firm's Registration No.005550C 

. sd/- sd/- sd/- 
Arun Kumar Swapniliain Asha Jain 
Partner Divector Director 
Membership No.: 073299 o: 01542555 owy: 00035028 

sd/- sdf- sd/- 
Ravindra Jogannath Pise Palaklain Kanchan gupta 

Place: Algarh “chiet Execuive officer Chief Financial officer Company Secretary 
Date: 26/05/2025
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(Al amounts e i locs(t, unless otherwise specified) 

34 Financil nstruments 

) Financal assets and labilties 
The carrying amounts o financial nstruments by category are 3 folows: 

s 9131 March 2025 A5 ot 31 Wiarch 2028 
Amortised cost ATPL ioa ‘Amortised cost TR Aioa 

432658 556367 - 

11490 3088 
s91 436 

130260 91576 
745,99 B B 652056 s 

279249 1065175 = s 
1398 17561 : - 

[Trace payables 20775 389391 . « 
|other fnancal abities 32053 38839 . 
[Total inanca! labiltes 533570 - B 1511068 - < 

Faie Value Hierarchy. 
Financialassets and financial Kab tes are measured at fair value In the financil statements 3nd are grouned Into three levels of  fair value hierarchy. The three leves are defined 
based on the observabiity of sgrificant inputs 10 the measurement, as follows: 
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) i active markets for financialinstruments. 
Level 2: Directy (.. 3 srices) orindirecty (Le. derived from prices) observable market Inputs, other than Leve! 1 inputs; and 

Level 3 Inputs which are not based on market dats Inputs) The inpat factors e cah fows and other 

Fair value of instruments measured at amortied cost 
Fair value of nstruments measured at amortsed cost for which fai valve is isciosed i as follows, these fair values are calcuated using Level 3 inpats: 
i ‘As 2t 31 March 2025 Rs 3t 31 Miareh 202 

Caryingvalve | _Faie value® Carrying value Fair valve® 
Financial sssets 
Investments - - = - 
Trade Receivabies 232858 432858 556267 556967 
Loans 3 E < . 
(Cash and cash equivalents 11490 1430 3058 3058 
|Ocher Barik Batances 551 591 256 as6 
|Other financal assets 130260 130260 91576 91576 
[Total assets 74539 574995 652056 652056 
[Financial liabites 
orowing: 279249 279248 1065875 1065175 
Lesse liabities 1636 3ss 17561 17561 
[Trade payabies 207875 207275 1sm39 389393 
Other financial assries 32053 3083 38539 38939 
[Total financial iabiities 70 533570 111068 s1068 
*Carrying vakve of these inancal assets nd Tnanc.al [abiltes represents the best estimated vaues. 

Financalrisk management 
The Company s activties expose it o cred ik, lquidity isk and market rsk. The Company's board of directors has overal responsibfty forthe establishment and oversight o the 
Company's isk management ramewark. This note explains the sources of isk which the entity s expased to and how the entity manages th rsk and the reated imsact in the 
fnancial statements. 



3) Creditrisk management 
) Credit sk roting 

‘The Company assesses and manages eredit isk of financial assets based on following categories arrved on the bass of assumgiions, Inputs and factors spectic o the s of 
financial assets. The Company ass/gns the foiowIng cred ratings o each class of inancia assets based o1 the assumotions, nDuts and factors speefic 10 the class of financal assets. 
A Low ot sk 
5. Moderate credi sk 
€ High credit sk 
The Company provides for expected credit s based o1 the followng 
[Rsset groups Bassof tion T Proviion fo expected wredi on | 
[ioweres i TGash and casn equivalents, oans, and other fnancia asvts 152 o expected ceditloss | 

Assets are wiitten off when there s na reasonable expectation of recovery, such a5 a debtor deciaring bankrupicy or  itgation decided against the Company. The Company. 
continues 10 engage with parties whose balances are wrtten off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognised 1 statement of profit ans s 

Credit rating [Particulars s 3t 31 March 2025| A ot 31 March 
208 

[Cow credi 1ok cash and cash equivatents, oans and othe financial assets 574099 652056 

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 
Credit iskfrom balances with banks and financialinstitutions s maraged by the Corporate finance department i ccordance with the Company's poicy. Investments of surplus 
funds are made only Inschemes of alternate investment fund)or other 330r0priate avenues including term and recurring depos ts with approved counterparties and within cred t 
imits assigned 1o each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Company's Board of Directars on an annual basis. The fimits are set o minimise the 
concentration of risks and therefore mitigate firancial 135 through counterparty's potential falure to make payments. 
Tre Company places ts cash and cath equivaients and term deposits with banks with high investment grade ratings, /mts the amount of credit exposure with any one bank and 
onducts ongoing evaiuation of the credit wortniness of the Banks with Which it does business. Given the high credit ratings of these banks, the Company does not expect these 
banks to falin meeting their obligations. 

Trade Receivables 
Ind AS reu res credit losses 1o be througha oz The Company ateach date. of of financil position a2 assetora 
company of financial assets is impaired. The Company recogrises ietime expected osses for 3l contract assets and / or 3 rade rece vales that do ot eonsttute a financing 
transaction. Forall other financia assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal 10 the 12 months expected credit losses o* at an amount equai to the Ife ime 
‘exvected credit losses Hthe credit risk on the financia asset has increased significantly since initia recognition 

B Credit risk exposure 
) Provision for expected credit losses 
The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following fiancia assets: 
s 2131 March 2025 

[particutars. Estimated gross Expected crodit ‘Carrying amount net of impairment 
carrying amount at default losses provision 

[Casmand casn 11450) B Tiaso| 
|Other sank batances 591 - 591, 
[Trace recenasies 432858 - 432358 

[Other Financiat assets 130260, 130260 

s 2t 31 March 2024 
o Estimated gross. Expected credit ‘Carrying amount net of impairment 
g carrying amount at detautt losses provision 

[Comand casn 3058] - 3058 
Other bank batances 456 256 
[Trade receivables. 556967, 556967 

[Other inancal assets 1576 - 81578 
Tnere are certain charges open o1 MCA portal. These Charges are created against the 0an avalled and which has been fuly 129313, We have got 1o dues cerificate from respective 
insttution and charge satisfaction form fiing with MCA s under process. 

8) Uquidityrisk 
Lauidiy riskls the isk that the Company will encounter dficuty Iy mesting the obligations assocated wth s fivania abiie that ar setied by delvering casn or another 
financil asset Tre Company's approach to managi isto enureas oras that twil have auidity to mect when they are dve. 

Maturitiesof financal abilties 
Thetables below anayse the Company's financia abilties 1o relevant maturity groupings Sased on their contractual maturies. 

s o131 March 2025 Lesthantyenr | 1-2yeans 2-3years | More than3years Tous! 

156048 106892 85116 um 350334 
2075 - 20775 

1083 1553 350 
3753 - s 

3668 w31 550 

Asat 33 March 2024 tesstanyear | 1-2years 2-3years | Morethandyears | Toul 
Non-sermvatives 
orrowings 1015252 106692 s um 1208537 
(Trade payasie a5 - - - 389393 
Lease abiites s 852 852 155 7569 
[Otherfnanca tabinies 31507 - - - 31507 
otal - 440860 YTy (X w031 1638806 



Interest rae rsk s the isk that the fa value o future cash flows ofa financial Instrument wil fuctuate because of changes |n market interest rates. Tne Company s exposure to the 
isk of changes in market interest rates reates primarily 1o the Company's debt obligations with loating nterest rates. The Company manages ts interest rates by selection 
appropriate type of borrowings and by negotiation with the bankers. 

Iterest e sk 
Particulars Asa3iMarcn 2025 A% 2 Harch 
e ry 
Unscoured Vansble e borrosanes i 
(£ b [ 

Do los and ey i ot sensitive o bighee ks et expense from bormosings a4 it of changes in nveres etes on veu 
Avan 3 March Paniculars As at 31 March 2025 ot 

Tocrease m Eormmeing e by 1 
[Dxcresse m bocrowang e be 1 

W [ 
@0y 2098 

) Assets. 

Tne Company's fied deposits are carried at amortised cost and are fied rate deposits. They are therefore not subject o interestrate isk 3 defined i Ind AS 107, since neither the ci 

Currency Risk 
The Company has intemational transactions and s exposed 1o forelgn exchange risk arsing from forelgn currency transactions. Foreign exchange rsk aises from future commercial 
transactions and recogrized assets and abilties denominated in a currency that i not the Company's functional currency 

Earnings in Forelgn currency 
a3 March 

[Description of Transactons s 5831 March 2025 2026 
[Exportof Materaland servces 5528 ) 

Expenditurein Forelgn currency 
ot 31 March 

of Transactions s o131 Mareh 2025|2026 
import of Material and servees 3595 E) 

Foreign Currency risk Exposures 
3131 harch 3026 s 5131 Wich 2022 

e Usbs e Ui e 
[Trace ecevabies T Forwen cureney 1622880 13455555 127000 216 
[rrace Receivabies nig nsesus | 1umees 1057052 |  zosas19731 

of 5% change n rote st the end of reporting period 
s 3131 March 2024 s 3031 Warch 023 

e sos R Usos on 
5 Depreciation n NR 
maact on Proftand Loss Account -ncome/ 
VR n1359) 020727) (057 a0ss) 
1% Appreciation in INR 
mpact o proft and Lo Accourt - ncome! 
(Exsense) (3859) 02079) o) s e 



Pavna Industries Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in lacs(®), unless otherwise specified) 

44 Information relating to Litigations. 

Company has received following GST orders and Notices-Order for Aligarh Uit s Rs. 1489753 and for Aurangabad Unit Rs 131123, Noties for Input Tax - Reconcilation has boen received 
‘and we are In process of ts dispasal and necessary step has been taken There is dispute regarding accidental claim by worker which amounts to aporoximately Rs 17 Lakhs. 

45 Other information 

(1) () Pursuant 10 the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019, with effect from 01-April-19 domestic companies have the option o pay corporate income tax at a rate of 22% plus 
‘applicable surcharge and cess ('New Tax Rate') subject tocertain conditions. The Company continued to compute tax 3s per old tax rate for the financial year 2019-20 & 2020-21 & 
‘adopted new scheme from 01.04.2021. 
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been inftiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

(i) The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off. 

(1]The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which i yet 1o be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

(V) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the respective financial years / period. 

(vi) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understan 
Intermediary shal 
(2) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security o the fike 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons) or entity(es), including foreign entiies (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) 
that the 
Company shall: 
(3) diectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on benalf of the Funding Party (Uttimate Beneficiaries) or 
(o) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaies, 

(vii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments. 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

(i) The Company has not been eclared wilful defauiter by any bank or financil Institution or other lender. 
{x) The Company does not have any Scheme of Arrangements which have been approved by the Compatent Authority interms of sections 23010 237 of the Act. 

{xi) The Company has complied with the the number of layers prescribed under of Section 2(87) of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

{xi) There are some diff between stock stat 0 bank and books of These ditference are due o clerical mistake, some amount remain undisclosed in 
Stock statement submitted to bank 



Pavna Industries Limited 
‘Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in lacs(X), unless otherwise specified) 

35 Related party transactions 
A.Name of the Related Parties and description of relationship is as follows: 

a) Subsidiary Company 

b) Entity having substantial interest in the Company 

Swapnil Switches Pyt. Ltd. 
Pavna Auto Engineering Pyt. Ltd. 
Pavna Sun World Autotech Pyt Ltd 
Pavna Marketing Pvt Ltd 

PJ Wealth Management & Consultants P. Ltd. 

Managing Director Shri Swapnil Jain 
Director Smt. Asha Jain 
Director Smt. Priya Jain 
Director Shri Sanjay Kumar Jain 

ce0 Shri. Ravindra J Pise (DOJ -01/09/23) 
cFo Ms. Palak Jain (DOJ -20/01/24) 
=) Markand hari babu Mahajan ( Cessation wef 31/07/23) 
cFo Shri. Ravindra Macan Mohan Agrawal (Cessation wef 28/12/24) 
cs Ms. Charu Singh (Cessation wef 28/08/24) 
o Ms. Kanchan Gupta 
KMP Mr. Vijay Sharma (Cessation wef 31/01/25) 
KMP Mr. Ram Karan Malik (Cessation wef 12/12/24) 
KMP Mr. Arun Khanna 
KMP Mr. Alok Sharma 
KMP Mr. Rachakonda Murthy (Cessation wef 12/08/24) 

Independent Director Shri Naozer Firoze Aibara 
Independent Director Ms. Priyanka Moondra Rathi 
Independent Director Ms Himani Bhootra 
Independent Director Shri. Paras Shrikant Parekh 
Independent Director Shri Dhruv Jain 
Independent Director Shri Achyutanand Ramchandra Mishra 

) Enterprise over which KMP exercise control or significant influence Pavna Sports Venture Private Limited 
Ascus Cricket Private Limited 
Pavna Electric Systems Private Limited 
Pavna International Schools Private Limited 
PJ Wealth Management & Consultants P. Ltd. 



vavna industries Limited 
* summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All gmounts are in lacs(¥), unless otherwise specified) 

Note No.- Related Party Disclosure - Contd.. 

B. The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year: 

Nature of Transactions |Name of Related Party Relationship For the year ended For the year 
31 March 2025 ended 

31 March 2024 

Loan taken during the year 
Loan taken smt. Asha Jain KMP 15000 - 
Loan taken [Smt. Priya Jain KMmP - 

Loan taken shri Swapnil Jain KMP 300.00 2 
Loan taken PJ Wealth Management & Consultants P. Ltd. Entity having substantial interest in the Company 250.00 41450 

Loan Repaid during the year - 
Repayment of Loan taker|Smt. Asha Jain KMP 150.00 95.00 
Repayment of Loan taker|Smt. Priya Jain KMP . 

Repayment of Loan taker|Shri Swapnil Jain Kmp 300.00 269.00 

[Repayment of Loan taker{P) Wealth Management & Consultants P. Ltd Entity having substantial interest in the Company 25000 1,20450 
Interest on Loans (Net of TDS) ol 

interest(Net) smt. Asha Jain KMP 956 070 
Interest(Net) Shri Swapnil Jain KmP 1018 199 

Interest(Net) Smt. Priya Jain KMP - 

Interest(Net) ) Wealth Management & Consultants P. Ltd, Entity having substantial interest in the Company 139 54.10 
Remuneration, Salary & Other Expense - 

Remuneration smt. Asha Jain KMP 100.00 96.00 
Remuneration Shri Swapnil Jain KMP 350.00 21600 
Remuneration Smt. Priya Jain KMP 21000 180.00 
Remuneration Mr. Ajay Maheshwari KMP 1080 
Remuneration hri. Ravindra | Pise cEo 48.00 2800 
Remuneration Shri. Makarand Mahajan cro - 5.00 
Remuneration Shei. Ravindra Madan Mohan Agrawal cFo - 1061 
[Remuneration Ms. Palak Jain cfo 1297 324 
Remuneration Ms. Charu Singh (=3 368 790 
Remuneration Kanchan Gupta s 926 623 
[Remuneration Vijay Sharma KmP 2240 24.00 

Remuneration Ram Karan Malik KM 1289 2628 
[Remuneration |Arun Khanna Kmp 2254 2544 

Remuneration Pankaj Agarwal KMP 818 2516 
[Remuneration |Alok Sharma KmpP 1860 18.60 

Remuneration Rachakenda Murthy KMP - 729 

Building Rent Smt. Asha Jain KMP 17.04 3108 

Building Rent. [SSPL & PIL Fellow Subsidiary 1944 - 

Lease Rent [Smt. Asha Jain Kmp 12.00 010 

Reat Pavna Goyam Auto Putitd Fellow Subsidiary - - 
[ Trade Mark Royalty [Smt. Asha Jain KMP 7886 8164 

Purchase & Sales - 
5SPL& PIL 14676 31768 
PAEPL & PIL 125318 2,040.06 

PiL & sSPL 043 15631 
PiL & PAEPL 45.04 6627 
PIL & PSAPL 11673 0.10 

PSAPL & PIL 1026 543 
PIL & PMPL 33823 30364 
PMPL & PIL 3,033.40 3,044.69 
SSPL & PMPL 3695 018 
PSAPL & PMPL 003 
PMPL & PAEPL 3536 

PMPL & SSPL - 33474 
PMPL VS PSPL 1398 938 

Sale / Purchase of Fixed SSPL & PIL - 
Investment of Shares- Sales/ Purchase 

(Advances Pavna Goyam Auto Pvt. Ltd. Subsidary Company 250,00 
Security Deposits - 

ecurity Deposit Pavna Goyam Auto Pwt. Ltd. Subsidary Company 
Short Term Loans & Advances 

[Advances Pavna Goyam Auto Put. Ltd. Subsidary Company 



Pavna Industries Limited 

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts are in lacs(3), unless otherwise specified) 

Note No.- Related Party Disclosure - Contd.. 

C. Details of related party balances as at year end: 

Nature of Name of Related Party Relationship Asat As at 315t March 
Transactions 31 March 2025 - 

Debtors & Creditors - 

PIL & SSPL 235.82 114.40 

PIL & PMPL 732.88 755.91 

PIL & PSAPL 298.95 107.95 

PIL & PAEPL 628.25 255.26 

SSPL & PMPL 33.20 12.40 

PSAPL & PMPL 1.58 

Smt. Asha Jain Whole time director 21.01 - 

Investments  [Swapnil Switches Pvt. Ltd. Subsidary company 197.76 197.76 
Investments  |Pavna Marketing Pvt Ltd Subsidary company 10.00 10.00 
Investments  |Pavna Sun World Autotech Pvt Ltd Subsidary company 71.50 71.50 
Investments  |Pavna Auto Engineering Pvt. Ltd. Subsidary company 684.77 684.77 

Security Deposit [Shri Pawan Jain & Smt. Asha Jain Managing director 300.00 300.00 



Pavna Industries Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts are in lacs(®), unless otherwise specified) 

Note No.- Related Party Disclosure - Contd.. 

B. The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial 

o 
Nature of Transactions |Name of Related Party Relationship For the year ended For the year 

31 March 2025 ended 

31 March 2024 

Loan taken during the year 
Loan taken Smt. Asha Jain KMP 150.00 - 

Loan taken Smt. Priya Jain KMmP - 

Loan taken Shri Swapnil Jain KMmP 300.00 - 

Loan taken PJ) Wealth Management & Consultants P. Lt| Entity having substantial 250.00 414.50 

Loan Repaid during the year 2 
Repayment of Loan taker{Smt. Asha Jain KMP 150.00 95.00 
Repayment of Loan taker{Smt. Priya Jain KMmpP - 

[Repayment of Loan taker{Shri Swapnil Jain KMP 300.00 269.00 
Repayment of Loan taker{PJ Wealth Management & Consultants P. Lt} Entity having substantial 250.00 1,204.50 

Interest on Loans (Net of TDS) < 
Interest(Net) Smt. Asha Jain KMP 956 0.70 

Interest(Net) Shri Swapnil Jain KMP 10.18 199 

Interest(Net) Smt. Priya Jain KmpP - 

Interest(Net) PJ Wealth Management & Consultants P. Lt| Entity having substantial 1139 54.10 

Remuneration, Salary & Other Expense = 

Remuneration Smt. Asha Jain KmpP 100.00 96.00 

Remuneration Shri Swapnil Jain Kmp 350.00 216.00 

Remuneration Smt. Priya Jain Kmp 210.00 180.00 

Remuneration Mr. Ajay Maheshwari KmP 10.80 

[Remuneration Shri. Ravindra J Pise CEO 48.00 28.00 

Remuneration Shri. Makarand Mahajan cFO - 5.00 

Remuneration Shri. Ravindra Madan Mohan Agrawal CFO = 10.61 

Remuneration Ms. Palak Jain CFO 1297 324 

Remuneration Ms. Charu Singh cs 3.68 7.90 

Remuneration Kanchan Gupta [=3 9.26 6.23 

Remuneration Vijay Sharma KmP 2240 24.00 

Remuneration Ram Karan Malik KmpP 12.89 2628 

Remuneration Arun Khanna Kmp 2254 25.44 

Remuneration Pankaj Agarwal KMmP 818 2516 

Remuneration Alok Sharma KMmP 18.60 18.60 

Remuneration Rachakonda Murthy KmP - 7.28 

Building Rent Smt. Asha Jain KmP 3108 

Building Rent SSPL & PIL Fellow Subsidiary - 

Lease Rent Smt. Asha Jain Kmp 12.00 0.10 

Rent Pavna Goyam Auto Pvtitd Fellow Subsidiary - - 

| Trade Mark Royalty Smt. Asha Jain KMP 78.86 81.64 

Purchase & Sales - 

SSPL & PIL 146.76 317.68 

PAEPL & PIL 1,25318 2,040.06 

PIL & SSPL 043 159.31 

PIL & PAEPL 45.04 66.27 

PIL & PSAPL 116.73 010 

PSAPL & PIL 10.26 5.43 

PIL & PMPL 338.23 303.64 

PMPL & PIL 3,033.40 3,044.69 

SSPL & PMPL 36.95 018 

PSAPL & PMPL . 0.03 

PMPL & PAEPL 35.36 

PMPL & SSPL .- 334.74 

PMPL VS PSPL 13.98 9.38 

Sale / Purchase of Fixed ASSPL & PIL 

Investment of Shares- Sales/ Purchase 

Advances Pavna Goyam Auto Pvt. Ltd. Subsidary Company 250.00 
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